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Our Ref: MGLA231019-5525
Your ref: 2A and 3A
18 November 2019
Dear N,

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received
on 23 October 2019. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act

2000.

You requested:

I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request information
regarding meetings and correspondence between representatives of the London Mayor’s
Office and the Metropolitan Police Service in relation to Section 14 of the Public Order
Act 1986 imposed on the Extinction Rebellion Autumn Uprising in London, held
from 7 October to 19 October 2019.

Could you please provide any email correspondence, including attachments, in relation to
this Section 14 between official representatives and/or Sadiq Khan at the London
Mayor’s Office and the offices of Laurence Taylor and/or Cressida Dick of the
Metropolitan Police Service, between 30 September 2019 and 23 October 20789.

Could you please also provide information regarding any meetings that took place
between the above mentioned parties between the 30 September 2019 and 23 October
2079. Where possible, please include: the date, time and location of the meeting, the list
of attendees, the meeting agenda, minutes and/or notes.

Our response to your request is as follows:

Could you please provide any email correspondence, including attachments, in relation to
this Section 14 between official representatives and/or Sadiq Khan at the London
Mayor’s Office and the offices of Laurence Taylor and/or Cressida Dick of the
Metropolitan Police Service, between 30 September 2019 and 23 October 201789.

The GLA does not hold information within the scope of your request.
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Could you please also provide information regarding any meetings that took place
between the above mentioned parties between the 30 September 2019 and 23 October
20789. Where possible, please include: the date, time and location of the meeting, the list
of attendees, the meeting agenda, minutes and/or notes.

Please find below the information we hold within the scope of your request.

The Mayor’s regular meeting with Cressida Dick, the Metropolitan Police Commissioner, took
place on 10 October - reported in Mayor’s report to the London Assembly October 2019
https://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/36th_mayors_report.pdf and details here
include date, time, attendees and notes: https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/mayors-
office-policing-and-crime-mopac/governance-and-decision-making/mayor-commissioner-
meeting#acc-i-56016. The meeting took place in City Hall.

The Mayor met with Sir Stephen House, the Deputy Commissioner and Laurence Taylor, the
Deputy Assistant Commissioner, on 15 October to discuss the policing of the Extinction
Rebellion protests — reported in Mayor’s report October 2019
https://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/36th_mayors_report.pdf. The meeting took
place at 5.30pm at City Hall. We do not hold further information about this meeting.

You requested:

I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request information
regarding meetings and correspondence between representatives of the London Mayor’s
Office and the Home Office in relation to Section 14 of the Public Order Act 1986
imposed on the Extinction Rebellion Autumn Uprising in London, held from 7
October to 19 October 2019.

Could you please provide any email correspondence, including attachments, in relation to
this Section 14 between official representatives and/or Sadiq Khan at the London
Mayor’s Office and the offices of Priti Patel of the Home Office between 30
September 2019 and 23 October 201789.

Could you please also provide information regarding any meetings that took place
between the above mentioned parties between the 30 September 2079 and 23 October
2019. Where possible, please include: the date, time and location of the meeting, the list
of attendees, the meeting agenda, minutes and/or notes.

Our response to your request is as follows:

The GLA does not hold information within the scope of your request.

The Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime (MOPAC) may hold relevant information so you may
wish to send your request to MOPAC at FOl@mopac.london.gov.uk. Although the GLA and

MOPALC are closely linked, they are separate Public Authorities for the purposes of The Freedom
of Information Act 2000, as per schedule 1 of the Act.

The Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) may hold inforamtion. You can send your FOI request
directly to them, using this address:



E-mail: foi@met.police.uk
Post: FOI Team, Information Rights Unit, PO Box 57192, London, SW6 1SF, United Kingdom.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLA231019-5525.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information






